### SUPREME COURT MINUTES WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2018 SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

S231765 B262023 Second Appellate District, Div. 8

S232900 D066907 Fourth Appellate District, Div. 1

S238888 H043114 Sixth Appellate District

Case consolidated with:

THE PEOPLE, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

v.

STEVENSON BUYCKS, Defendant and Appellant.

THE PEOPLE, Plaintiff and Respondent,

LAURA REYNOSO VALENZUELA, Defendant and Appellant.

In re JOHN MANUEL GUIOMAR on Habeas Corpus.

Oral argument shall be 90 minutes (45 minutes for defendants and 45 minutes for the People). Defendant Buycks shall make opening arguments, followed by the opening arguments of Defendant Valenzuela and petitioner Guiomar. Thereafter, the People in *People v. Buycks* shall make their argument, followed by the argument of the People in *People v. Valenzuela* and *In re Guiomar*. Defendants Buycks and Valenzuela and petitioner Guiomar may each reserve time for rebuttal, which would be presented in the order indicated above.

# S246795B281040 Second Appellate District, Div. 7

## PEOPLE v. GONZALEZ (GABRIEL)

Time for ordering review extended on the court's own motion The time for ordering review on the court's own motion is hereby extended to April 10, 2018. (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.512(c).)

PEOPLE v. BUYCKS (STEVENSON) PEOPLE v. VALENZUELA (LAURA REYNOSO) GUIOMAR (JOHN MANUEL) ON H.C.

Good cause appearing, the above-entitled cases are consolidated for purposes of oral argument and opinion.

**PEOPLE v. ANDERSON** 

(ERIC STEVE)

#### S138474

# Order filed

Appellant's "Application for Leave to File Supplemental Opening Brief," filed February 6, 2018, is granted. The supplemental respondent's brief must be served and filed by March 9, 2018. Any supplemental reply brief by the appellant must be served and filed within 15 days of the filing of the supplemental respondent's brief. No applications for extensions of time are contemplated.

#### SUPREME COURT MINUTES WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2018 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

The Supreme Court of California convened in the courtroom of the Stanley Mosk Library and Courts Building, 914 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, California, on Wednesday, February 7, 2018, at 9:00 a.m.

Present: Chief Justice Tani Cantil-Sakauye, presiding, and Associate Justices Chin, Corrigan, Liu, Cuéllar, and Kruger.

Officers present: Jorge Navarrete, Clerk and Executive Officer.

The Honorable M. Bruce Smith, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Fifth Appellate District, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

\$232322	Samuel Heckart, Plaintiff and Appellant,
	V.
	A-1 Self Storage, Inc., et al.
	Cause called. Trenton R. Kashima argued for Appellant. John T. Brooks argued for Respondent A-1 Self Storage, Inc., et al.
	John R. Clifford argued for Respondent Deans & Homer.
	Mr. Kashima replied.
	Cause submitted.

Justice Smith departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable Jon B. Streeter, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, First Appellate District, Division Four, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S238354	The People, Plaintiff and Appellant,
	V.
	Alfredo Perez, Jr., Defendant and Respondent.

Cause called. Elizabeth argued for Respondent. Douglas O. Treisman, Office of the District Attorney, argued for Appellant.

Ms. Campbell replied. Cause submitted.

Justice Streeter departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable David A. Thompson, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division Three, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S236164 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,
v.
Juaquin Garcia Soto, Defendant and Appellant.
Cause called. Stephen B. Bedrick argued for Appellant.
Amit Kurlekar, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.
Mr. Bedrick replied,
Cause submitted.

Court adjourned.